
(@ Dhunseri® Dhunseri Ventures limited 
(Formerly Dhunseri Petrochem Limited) 
CIN : L 15492WB 1916PLC002697 
Registered Office: Dhunseri House, 4A Woodburn Park, Kolkata 700020 

Ref: DVL/SE 

May 31,2019 

To, 
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
(Scrip Code: 523736) 
Floor 25, PJ. Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai - 400001 

To, 
The National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited 
(Symbol: DVL) 
Exchange Plaza 
Plot No: Cl1, G Block 
Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) 
Mumbai - 400 051 

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (ListiDl!: Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir, 

Enclosed please find herewith intimation received by the Company on 
. 3 l " May, 2019 from the shareholder for issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate in 
lieu of loss of Share Certificate of the Company. 

A copy of the letter received is attached herewith for your reference. 

This is for your information and record. 

Thanking You. 

Yours faithfully, 
For Dhunseri Ventures Limited 

Rajiv Kumar Sharma- 
Executive Director (Finance) & CFO 

Ph: -( 91 332280 1950 - 54 I Fax: + 91 3322878995 
E-mail: info@aspetindia.com I Website Address: www.aspetindia.com 



Urmi Bhotika 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: PFA I thanks with regards 
New Doc 2019-05-31 13.10.19.pdf 

From: Sanjay Rathi [mailto:drsanjayrathi1980@gmail,com] 
Sent: 31 May 2019 13:21 
To: info@aspetindia.com 
Subject: PFA, thanks with regards 
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~"'~~~ 
sanj~~ Kumar Rathi 
~ IDOB~ 09/07/1973 
~/MALE 
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